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17 June 2014 
 
 
 
 
Alex Warnock Smith 
Urban Projects Bureau 
Unit 10, The Dove Centre 
109 Bartholomew Road 
London NW5 2BJ 
 
 
 
 
Dear Alex 
 
Arboricultural report: 9 Dartmouth Park Road  
 
Following your request for an arboricultural report to accompany the planning application 
for the above project please find our tree survey drawing attached. 
 
We can confirm that we have visited the site to inspect the trees and studied the plans for 
the proposed building works. 
 
Please now find a tree survey, drawing number 140617/P01, attached this shows the 
position of trees within the garden, their canopies and the root protection zone of the Morus 
nigra, (black mulberry tree), the tree closest to the proposed works. We can confirm that 
there are no trees within the works area that are likely to be affected and therefore in our 
opinion an arboricultural report is not necessary. 
 
Yours  
 

 
 
Harriet Bourne MLI 
for BBUK Studio Limited 
 
 
 
 




